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History Sketeh of:
Transportation Changes,
Trade Cysles, Housing, and
Travelers Dessriptions Of the Town



New Castle's present individuelity and distinction
emong towns of coloniel origin eomes (n part from tho
natural features Of its ratting and environment, as well
as from ths streets, houses, and publie buildings of the
central tom, thet survlvs from early perieds,

These assets, natural and zan-zade, were NOt swal-
lowed up by the erudities Of Ameriessn industriel devel-
opment and materiel "progress" that followed the @ivil
Fr, and §hat ruined so many pleasant sowns Of the ori-
ginal states.

Wb to the gresent, the physieal ¢haracter and eon-
tours of the eo=onial tom have not bean so modified es
t0 prevent a reading from $nsz Of something of the lives
of the people j[hrou?h the succeeding regimes and periods,
from the building of Port Casimir in 1661 to the prod-
lems Of 1947, This perceptible sontinuity of ||fa oa
?ndtigout the site 18 in faet itS MoOSt sherishable

eature,

But the rigorous eivie spirit and eultural leader-
ship of the late esolonial and early State periods did
rot last long enough t0 insure a sontinuously harmeni-
ow and progressive mode iNn the expension of the physi-
el tom, in its goveramental end ecultural institutions,
gnd in its moscial 1life., A mueleus Of the best haz al-.
ways been thers, however, and traditicns from these

eriods s%il1l |ira emong a few at least Of New Cestle's

bitants and those of the tounty and state - in a
more vital and intelligent sense than mere wistful ap-
presiation of distinguished lives lived in the past and
< eharming 014 houses thzt meet the eye today.

The futurs of the 1ittle village Of wooden houses
in the 1680's y2: {0 be affected by the shanging means
and routes Of transportation, perhaps more than by any
other Of the many influences upon it fromthat day te
this, The great river was @ mapar-highway - with feed-
or streams, navigable fOr eontemporary craft far izlazd
vhleh, if supplemented by good aart roads, promised a
thriving sommercial future, onee this and the neighbor-
ing coloniesz were produsing sxple goods fOr trade.

As the populetion grew and thes inhabitants spreed
further from tha shore, roads beceme increasingly e:s-
sential tO sarry people and produece $o and from the »ort:,
But governors snd lew makers, although recegnizing is
fact, never arrived at the methods and means Of m=rxing
nd keeping the roads good - roads t/=% vould heve brought
a Een greater flow of goods and people into the tom,
and so, more ships t0O the wharves.



However 1ll-served by stage coach and market-sart,
lumbering over the "exesresble mads”", the ships em the
river erd the sloope and shellops aleng %tne ereeks kept
alive the vision of a flourishing pert throughout the
eightesnth gentury; and Xept Xev Castle mercnants and
other citizens in toush wlkh the Atlantie seaboard eol-
onies, with the West Indies and the ecountries a Burepe.

In 1746, the Reverend George Ross Of Immanuel
Chureh, writing to London tO the 8esretary Of the Churen
of land Soe¢ ety fOr ths Propagation sf the Gespel,
deseribes Ko7 Oastle aS "e ruinous village whiech de-
elines from =d {O worse every year,' ln 1960, he wrote
that ®"the town Of New Castle eonsisting Of about four
secore houses, waxes fqoror and poorer.:.:.s.having sev-
sral houses without lmnablitants end some not tit for
hebitation..,..this d{l:f sondition iz partly owing %o
an upstary villc{a (Y4lmington) lying on a ﬁaighborlng
ereek, whish ylelds a eonvemient port {0 the adjacent
sountry."

Before the end ¢f the eentury trade b;i\d revivaed
and eommissioners had bean appointed (1797) to survey
the town, lay out and regulate strests and establish
land marks,

In 4he first decade Of the nmime$ssnth eentury
Jesaph 3cott mrote |N hie geography, published 1807,
that trade |IN Hew Castle had begun £o revive %about
fifteen years ago; since then it has increased son-
siderebly. Almost ell the vessels >ound from Phil a-
delphiato fersiga ports, s$op here aad supply then-
selves wiih livestoek. A greet line < paskets and
stages passes through ii from Philedelphia tO Balti-
more by Ny of Fremnshtown. Vast guaptisiss of mershan-
., @ise are &42% by this reute from Piiladelphis tO the
westera sou « |t 4= 8t present one of the greatest
shorougnfares for traveling IN the United States. There
are seven Iar%s and well-sccommodated packets whish sail
sonstently bstvesn this port and Philadelphia. Thers
are frem 10 10 15 heavy wegens fOr the transfer of
ode and pessengers across the peninsula to Preneh-
own, besides fOUr lend stages.®

It was in thir ers of the privete turnpike ecn-

anies =21d A few years |ater eof the firat steamboats,

1at the land and water routes were so-ordlaated tO
Yoy Cagfle's advantage. The Delaware uad Chesspeake
eanal, oponed in IBSP tcox some <f the eross-penimsula
trlffle ron the Hew Cestle route. But the epening ef
the New Castle and Frenentown Railroad in 1832 gave
Naw Castle 2 fresh impetus toward grorvrth and development.



Soon, however, Philadelphia, ¥Wilmington end Bsaltimore
Were sonnested py all-rail throuth-routes; the Delawere
division ofthe Philadelphia, Wilmingten and Baltimore
Railroad absorbed the New Castle end of the Kew Castle
snd Prenchtown Railroad, =nd New Castle was NO longer
the 1ively transportetion eenter It had become follow-
ing tho first good turnpike that its eitizens had made
and operated, It kept esme Of its passenger and freight
traffle by rail, ship and ferry; acquired a fss new in~-
guatrioa, and grew quletly and slowly in population and
ones.

When the Duten began the first houses near Fort
Casimir in 1661, tho Swedes had been settled On the river
since 1638, They had Iog housss, strong, tight and dry,
from timber 2ut aad motehed by the use only am ax
sad a Tew days |labor, Bricke and stones were used fOr
shirmneys, Or if those wore lascking, sticks and mud, The
Duteh preferred brisks for building and the briskmeker
Wes anbng the earliest ocraftsmen., But Of necessity
they built at first of wood, using planks Or elapboards
nailed tO upright:studs, a2nd chimneys Of stone OI brisk.
But they fcon adopted tho Swedish |0g eonstruetion for
both publie and eommereial buildings and for houses.
Plank or beard roofs wers sovered with tile when thane
sould be secured from Manhatt an.

I n 1678, the Dutsn labedists, Dankers and Slgytor.
in their journal, said of New Castle that It Bad boon
mush larger aad more populous under the Duteh, but sinee
the eountry had belonged t0 the English and ships rust
first deslare and unload thelr cargoes at New York,
*$hizs had eaused the 1ittle plsce {0 fall off vary mush,
and sven retarded the settlement Of plantations. ~What
remains gonsists Of about fifty houses, most a1l Of'
wood. The forg is demolished, but there iz a good
bloekhouse,.un,”

By 4ns end of the sentury and in the early 1700's,
Rew Castle was becoming a vrisr tarn; throughout the
surrounding countryside, briek mansion housss, tenant
houses, barns and outbuildings were beeoming general.

By 1744, Dr. Alexander Hamilton, English traveler,
writing Of a Stop in New Castle, dessribes the tom sz
standing "juat upon the rater, &here being fre¢z thance
alarge proapest eastward toward tho Bay ef Dsleware and
Provines of the Jerssym. The houses are shiefly b®riek,
wuilt after the Duten model, the torn having been opri-
ginally founded and inhabited dy the Dutch when It be-
longed t0 the Xex York government. |t somsists shiefly
of ons great street, whish makes an elbew at right
angles. A great many of the nouses are Old 2ad srazy.
There are IN the tom two publie buildings, a ssurt-
house and shuren,®



The revival of trade at tho port of New Castle about
1790, and the inereasing presperity oOf the large-estate
owners UpD and down the river, accelerated the building of
five solonial houses, Of whieh there were already examples,
built by the wall-to-do as early as tho 1720's end through-
out the eentury.

A traveler's description Of New Castle, upon a visit
in 1829, near tho peak Of tho turnpike and river-travel
era then sentered there, gives an enjoyable and vivid
pleture. (4ittached in full at the end of these pages.)

At the beginning of the srz ¢f hard-surfaced roads
in tho early twentieth eentury, tho route of the state
road from ¥ilmington south ran several miles west of New
Castle. When hard roads were finally built into New
Castle, enough traffie began %o veer from tho state road
to tho New Castle ferry, and to nor Industries about the
tom, as well es beecause of tourist Interest, to ecause
tho spread Of sppreeciation Of the eentral tom as a
treasure from the past, And sinee then, New Castle has
been thought of by many people ss an sttractive resi-
dence tom, for the few now, end potentially for the
many, if its expansion can be goned, and building ae-
tivity regulated and restricted, so theat the modern may
be as Suitable and pleesing ar the old.

lor, 1m 1947, the routes and meens Of trensporta-
tion are again ehanging =s they affest New Castle., The
Delaware River bridge at Plgeon Point wil| take away the
ferry traffic; the seheduled air serviee from the sounty
air pert at Hare's Corner rill bring to the edge of New
Castle Jommon another exchange section, this time from
roter vehiele to air ship, instead of from 1and stage
to railing veasel,

ind in this ege, if HiN Castle will meet the chal-
lenge 1O keep gbrou% of the times, there is a riech vari-
ety of blue prints for the ideal torn, that with New
Castle's exiasting advantages, New Castle ran become -
vhen i%ts tOm plan, zoring ordinences, bullding sode,

and general improvement program are in effest, and are
co-ordinated with farsighted similar proteetien and
development Of itz river shore and the surrounding
sountry.




